

Beloit Rifle Club Monthly Meeting

July 11, 2018 at 7:00 pm

Meeting at Beloit Rifle Club

Call to order by the President – Julie Wagoner

Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag

Roll Call of Board Members – Rob Lowery

Quorum: 31/50

Secretary's Report – May minutes – Rob Lowery
(Everett Bennett). Voted and Approved.
Post on web page after approval.

Motion (Tom Helbig) Second

Treasurer's Report – Joe Peake

Motion to accept (Dennis Munn)

Second (Don Miller) Voted and Approved. * Joe Peake Resignation

Board Member Reports:

Archery – Ed Lang

NO REPORT

Benchrest (BR-50) – Dennis Munn
was found with bullet holes.

June 23rd one of the target stands

Benchrest (Center Fire) – Paul Schuler

NO REPORT

Black Powder Lodge – Harley Whitt

this was the Sgt York shoot. Money turned in for donation to Sgt York. The upcoming weekend is the Buffalo shoot. Work hours available.

Had a shoot on the 4th Saturday,

Black Powder Cartridge – Don Rotzoll

Everett Bennett for Don Rotzoll

there was a shoot this past Sunday, had six shooters.

Chief Range Officer – Lee Thompson

Several members not aware of

guest needing to wear badge. Sign in for guests is a **MUST!** An infraction schedule will be implemented and will be posted. Number one issue is members not wearing their badges.

Civilian Marksmanship (CMP) / Air Rifle – Pete Taylor

On the 17th had 9 shooters.

Motion was made to make Air Rifle Jr. its own discipline. (Pete Taylor) Second (Everett Bennett). Larry Abbott as the Director. Voted and **Approved.** (Pete Taylor assistant)

Conservation – Jim Shickles

Japanese Beetles are out in force.

What other ways to fight these things?

Cowboy Action – Mike Kobelt

Still shooting 1st and 3rd Saturdays

until October. Work days are available.

Defense Range – Tim Keinbaum

NO REPORT

Grounds Keeper – Roger Hager

Trees that have to be removed

will be cut into fire wood for members to take free of charge. This will be out front by the club house.

High Power Rifle – Dave Fatino

NO REPORT

Historian – Al Wendorf

NO REPORT

Hunter Ed / Firearm Safety – Jeff Stevens	NO REPORT
Membership – Jon Nortemann	NO REPORT
Multi-gun – Kyle Schliem	June 24 th had a shoot, 16 shooters.
6 were guests. Money turned in to club.	
NRA Instruction / Youth – Robby Personette	Motion made (Tom Helbig) to
hold a few NRA classes as follows: Women on Target, pending NRA approval	
(9/22/18); Defensive Pistol Class, (10/7/18); Range Safety Officer (11/3/18); NRA	
Reloading Class (1/12/19); Youth Sports Fest (5/11/19). Second (Larry Abbott) Voted	
and Approved .	
Pistol – Larry Radant	Summer matches have started,
had 20 + shooters. There will be work hours available	end of August for the state match.
Publicity – Charles Beeler	Club Raffle. Looking at ways to
reward the member that sells the most tickets.	
Range Construction – Wally Marshall	Next work this upcoming
weekend. Next work days will be August. The club house roof will be replaced. Need	
people that have the background to help. Starting roof tile removal August 3 rd and then	
putting the new roof on Saturday the 4 th .	
Rules – Fred Baxter	The 2019 rule book is in the
process of being made. New rules/ ranges to be added. Individual Disciplines need to	
have any changes in.	
Silhouette – Steve Schmaltz	Thursday outdoor rifle shooting is
going, 7-10 shooters. Added the pistol. There was an 80 round match this past Saturday.	
9 shooters. Money turned. July 21 st next shoot. There was damage done to a target stand.	
Found June 21 st . Someone is shooting aluminum cans on top of the stand. The stand was	
fine on June 14 th .	
Technical Director – Brad Mueller	NO REPORT - New Assistant
(Todd Ryan)	
Trap – Jeff Goode	NO REPORT
Wednesday Morning – Chuck Sauber	NO REPORT

Committee Updates

- Investment – NO REPORT
- Long Term Planning / Capital Improvements – See old business under Survey Results.
- Holster / Draw – NO REPORT
- Financial Oversight Committee – NO REPORT

Old Business

- Reloading Class – How did it go? Everett Bennett – NO REPORT
- Family members on 500m range. Paul Schuler – Qualified Chad Peterson's son. Would like to get approval to qualify spouses, not significant others. Discussion was had, it was determined to defer this until next month to present an SOP.
- Survey Results. Bill Ruck - The results of the survey were presented. There were over 800

members that were emailed this survey. There were 647 members that responded to the email. This represents a 76% response. This represents 59% of the total membership. The questions and percentages were broken down for the directors via computer presentation. Additionally, other comments for club improvement were added and will be broke down by the Recording Secretary, Rob Lowery. The #1 item most important to the members is a new indoor range, #2 is a new club house, #3 after all completed is black topping the parking lot and roadway in the club. A financial plan to make this all happen needs to be discussed and presented to the board for approval.

New Business

- Friends of the NRA - \$1500 sponsorship. We get a choice of sponsor gifts: Kimber Micro 9mm desert tan or 1873 Umberti Cattleman 45 LC. Vote was made to determine which was wanted. Kimber (22) Umberti (5), Kimber is selected for the sponsorship gift. Friends of the NRA banquet is coming up (August 10th), The CMP/ Air Rifle won a Grant for Air Rifles.
- Long Range Precision Shooting Classes. – Nick Steder – Postponed
- Intro to .22 Precision Rifle Matches (PRS 22) – Nick Steder - Postponed
- Insurance coverage meeting recap.
 - Would we like to have our agent to a meeting to ask questions? – What to do to lower costs?
 - Individual Disciplines need to send in their waiver forms.
 - Non-members hosting a class have to provide their own insurance.
- Festival on the Rock – Donation? Motion to donate \$250 (Tom Helbig) Second (Larry Abbott) Discussion. Voted and **Approved**.
- Joe Peake / Steve Martin – Joe Peake resigned/ retiring as Treasurer and Steve Martin was introduced / appointed as the new Treasurer.

Meeting Adjourned